NEW YORK CAFE::: NIAGARA BLVD. FORT ERIE. VILLAGE LOT 7.

Nov. 1, 1937. Henry Harris released land to Stanley Joe known in chinese as " Joe Dai Soy". His wife was Joe Wong Lun. His partner was Bock Jun.

Ar. Joe came to Canada in 1915 and moved to Fort Erie at the time he purchased this restaurant. He remained in business till 1965 just prior to his leath on July 9th. The ext. of the estate granted the business to his wife Joe Wong Lun. On Feb. 28, 1967 she turned over the property to the nephew of Stanley Joe, Jung Y.Chew & his wife Shuck WanChew: or Jack Chew and Wendy Chew. They changed the name to Mappy Jack's.

lot 7. Crown to Henry Harris 1906.

Dec. 28, 1937 Town to Jean Muscoff.

Nov. 1, 1937. Release of land: Henry Harris to Stanley Joe & Bock Jun.

Aug. 1944. Adm. of Jessie Watson to Stanley Joe & wife.

Mar. 23, 1966. ext. of Stanley Joe to Joe W. Y. Lun

Feb. 28, 1967. Joe Wong Lunto Yung Chew & wife Shuck Won Chew) Jack Chew and Wendy Chew)

Feb. 19, 1976. John Pagliacci to Young Y. Chew & Shuck Chew.

Oct. 29, 1976. Young Y. Chew and Shuck Chew to: "HAPPY JACK LIMITED."

In the 1920's this rest. was run by Pong Howe.
It then went to Kwong Kum
and in 1930 to Robert Lam. He called it the Red Barn.